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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The building as it stonds (1971) has undergone considerable modifi-
cation, largely by additions of various kinds at several periods. It
avpears originally to have presented an Le-shaped plan, the main facade
of 9 windows, center doorway, center chimney, and gable rcof facinz
southward and placed at a right angle to the road. The roof of this
portion on the east side seems originally to have extended at the rear
to 2about the level of the second floor window sills, giving a lean-to
profile. This was modified when a 2-story wing extending to the rocar
vas_added, in 1912 according to present owner. This wing extends about
Ii feet farther than a parallel wing forming the west facade of the struc-
ture alones the road. This also is of 2 stories, forms the other leg of
the L-vlan, and apoears to be original, its gable roof framed into that
of the main portion. The clapboards on the exterior of both parts are
fastened largely with hand-wroucht nails and the joints are lapped or
skived. 'indow sash throushout have been replaced dy the present ¢ over
2 arrangement; frames seem mainly redone also. DBut at cast end of prin-
cipal section of the house, 3 heavy frames of earlier type with moilded
sills can be seen at attic, 2d floor, and 1lst floor. Attic sash, | panes
over 2 srith wide muntins, may be an original feature.

Tnterior could not be insnected, but present owner stated there are
3 firenlaces on first floor, 1 on second floor in main chimney stack;
also that an arched ceilines of the ballroom type remains on 2d floor of
west wing and that a closed-up firevlace exists at the far or north end
of this wing, served by the chimney at this location.

A bay window of late 19th century style anpears at center of wast
wing on 1st floor. The screened porch across principal facade is
probably of similer orisin. The large center door ooening here may once
have contained a double-lzaf door, but now shows a 2-leaf arrangemeit of
french d-or type, 2l vanes extending to the floor. Pecuvliar form of the
present roof line, giving almost a hip profile as scen from the main
front, is caused by an addition to the basic ridge line made by prerious
owner, one rhelps, in 1912-1l, according to orecsent occupant, who also
stated that doorway opening on to road at rear of west wing was cut in
1930. By various comparatively recent additions, house has been Jjoined
into a continuous structure with extensive barns to the east.

33

z
v
-
)
c
(@]
-t
o
z
w




PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[} Pre-Columbian! [ 16th Century 18th Century {71 20th Century
(] 15th Century [ 17th Century [C] 19th Century
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) 1763 (ovrner)
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Abor iginal {1 Education [T} Peolitical L] Urban Planning
[J Prehistoric [T} Engineering {7] Religion/Phi- L] Other (Specity)
[[1 Historic 3 Industry losophy
[} Agriculture {] Invention {71 Science
&1 Architecture {] Landscape ] Sculpture
[ Art Architecture Social/Human-
[0 Commerce [] Literature itarien
] Communications ] Military [[] Theater
[} Conservation [] Music [] Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

(From: The I‘eritage of Granby, 1786-1955. Salmon Brook Historical
Society, 1967). p. 1LOT - There wer® certain taverns that seemed to be
well established, and keont reappearing throushout the records. One of
these was the one on Copper Fill Road across from Newpgate Prison. The
first mention we find of this is in a reference to Dr. John Viets in
Tast Cranby. Fe came to Turkey [Iills in 1710, and in 1712 he -
"~ranted the liberty by the Town to keep a house of public entertaimment
for the year ensuing." Ilis son, Cantain John Viets, was the first keeper
of Newzate Prison and was supposed to live just outside the orison walls.
e was licensed as a tavernkeeper by Simsbury in 1773-6. His son, Luke,
is recorded as having a tavernk”eoer'° license in 1790 through 183L...
The map of 1869 shows this spot listed as "B. F. Barker's Hotel", so it
was still in business at this time.

(From: Viets, Francis Hubbard: Viets Genealogy. Hartford (Conn.)
Press, 1902). p. 22ff - Captain John Viets, son of Dr. John and Cath-
erine (Meyers), was born in Simsbury, Wov. 3, 1712. He gives evidence
of having had a practical education for those days... John worked for a
time with his brother Henry in the Simsbury copner mines at Newgate...

He settled on an estate near Newrate and became a farmer, store and

hotel keener, and an extensive trader... Tradition gives John Viets

the credit of introducing potato culture into this part of Connecticutb;
he is said to have brought the seed from Rhode Island in his saddlebags.
... He was first a lieutenant and afterwards a captain of militia...

T - Tn 1773 Captain John Viets was appninted master or keeper of Newgate

' s Prison for the ensuing year. In 1775 he was again appointed keeper of
Newrate during the pleasure of the ﬁssembly, he was paid this year for
SN - h1s services as keeper %149, 17s, 8%4d. During the ~arly years of the

S e war for Tndeoendence he did good service for the patriot cause by keening
o Tory prisoners in durance at Newgate... Captain John Viets dled of small-
pox April 8, 1777, aged 65. He was buried a short distance north of his
home at Newgate, and there the remains of his widow were afterwards laid
by nis side.
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A photosraph exists in the archives of the Connecticut Historical
Society of the original sipnboard of Viets' Tavern, dating from the ten-
ure of Captain John Viets' son, Luke. It shows the date 1790, a pair of
large crossed keys, and the name L. Viets, sirned by the Dalnter, Rice.
The sicn itself was destroyed by a fire in one of the old Newgate Prison
buildings in 190L.
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